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Ruth Nettles

From: KIRBY.KIMBERLY [KIRBY.KIMBERLY@leg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2009 4:33 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: john.burneti@pgnmail.com; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; mwalls@carltonfields.com; dtriplett@carltonfields.com;

Jennifer Brubaker; john_butler@fpl.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; Natalie F. Smith (Natlie_Smith@fpl.com); Mike
Twomey; John W.McWhirter; REHWINKEL.CHARLES

Subject: E-filing {Docket No. 090009-Ei)
Attachments: 090009 OPCs Notice of Substitution of Counsel 1-7-09.pdf

Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:
Charles J. Rehwinkel, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Suite 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330
(850) 487-6419 Fax
rehwinkel.charles@leq.state.fi.us

b. Docket No. 0S0009-El
In Re: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause

¢. The document is being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel.
d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Office of Public Counsel’s Notice of Substitution of
Counsel.

Thank you for your attention and assistance in this e-filing.

Kimberly D. Kirby
Assistant to Charles J. Rehwinkel

Office of Public Counsel Q0\-
(850) 488-9330 ’W‘X O
(850) 487-6419 Fax AL, \

{

rehwinkel charles@/eg.state.f.us N

OOCUMERT NUMBER-DATE
00158 J-73
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

1/8/2009



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Nuclear cost recovery clause. ) Docket No. 090009-EI
' )
) Filed: January 7, 2009

OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL’S
NOTICE OF SUBSTITUTION OF COUNSEL

The Office of Public Counsel, by and through J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel, hereby

gives notice to the Florida Public Service Commission as to substitution of Counsel of
Record in the above Docket. The following counsel should be substituted for Stephen C.
Burgess, Associate Public Counsel:

Charles J. Rehwinkel
- Associate Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Rm. 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

All notices, motions and pleadings filed in this docket that would otherwise be
served on Stephen C. Burgess should be served on above-referenced counsel and should
no longer be served on Stephen C. Burgess, Associate Public Counsel. Other Counsel of
Record from this office are not affected by this notice.

Respectfully submitted,

les J. Rehwinkel -
Associate Public Counse!
Office of Public Counsel
c/o The Florida Legislature
111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FI. 32399-1400
(850) 488-9330
rehwinkel.charles@lep. state.fl.us

-Attorney for the Citizens
of the State of Florida

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATT

00158 un-78

~COMMISSION CLERY



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 090009-EI

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the OFFICE OF PUBLIC

COUNSEL’S NOTICE OF SUBSTITUTION OF COUNSEL has been fumished by E-

mil and hand delivery to the following parties this 7% Day of January, 2009:

J. Michael Walls/Diane M. Tripplett
Carlton Fields Law Firm

Post Office Box 3239

Tampa, FL 33601-3239

John T. Burnett/R. Alexander Glenn
Pragress Energy Service Company, LLC
Post Office Box 14042700

* St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042

Jeffrey A. Stone/Russell A. Badders/
Steve R. Griffin

Beggs & Lane

P.O. Box 12950

Pensacola, FL 32576-2950

Natalie Smith

Florida Power & Light Company
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859

Jennifer Brubaker

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Bouievard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr.

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740

John T. Butler/R. Wade Litchfield
Florida Power & Lipht Company
Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

James W. Brew

Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C.
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW
Eighth Floor, West Tower

Washington, DC 20007-5201

Mike Twomey

c¢/o AARP

Post Office Box 5256
Tallahassee, FL. 32314-5256

John McWhirter, Jr.

McWhirter, Reeves & Davidson, P.A.
P.O. Box 3350

Tampa, FL 33601-3350

Charles J. inkel
Associate Public Counsel



